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From:                              Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA [Lee.Cover@hanson.
biz]
Sent:                               Friday, November 21, 2008 1:03 PM
To:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject:                          FW: Moving from Pleasanton to San Ramon 

 
Jerry,
            I realized I did not copy you on my change of address notification. Please see below. Thanks.
 
Lee W. Cover 
Environmental Manager
 
Lehigh Hanson West Region
3000 Busch Road
Pleasanton, CA 94566-8403
 
Ph (925) 426-4170
Fx (925) 426-4040
Mobile (408) 209-5292
lee.cover@hanson.biz
 
www.hanson.com

 
<<< NOTE: New Address and Telephone Effective Monday, November 24, 2008 >>>
 
Lehigh Hanson West Region
12667 Alcosta Blvd., Suite 400
San Ramon, CA 94583
 
Tel: (925) 244-6584
 

From: Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:09 AM 
To: NA CA-Everyone Sunol; NA Everyone Radum; NA Everyone San Ramon; NA Everyone San Ramon IT; 
NA Everyone Central Coast; NA Everyone Central Region; Gilpin, Burt (HeidelbergCement); Knapp, Greg 
A. (Concord) NA; Wood, Greg / Calaveras (HeidelbergCement); NA Everyone Permanente; Kirby, Monte A. 
(Portland) NA; Heaukulani, James D. (Irving) NA; Hobby, Chris (HeidelbergCement); Wallmann, James 
(Las Colinas) NA; Marshall, Terry (HeidelbergCement); Howell, Marvin (Miramar) NA; 'Meinen, Michael'; 
Renfrew, Scott (Cupertino) NA; Sanford, Rick (Sisquoc) NA; Zacks, Steve (Oxnard) NA; Wesseling, Henrik 
(Cupertino) NA 
Cc: wwhitlock@pillsburywinthrop.com; 'Wolf, Doug'; 'Barry Keller'; 'Karen Spinardi'; Katrin.Schliewen@lfr.
com; 'Goloubow, Ron'; Alesi, Shane (HeidelbergCement); Matz, Tim (HeidelbergCement); Meinen, Michael 
(HeidelbergCement); 'Brenda Goeden'; Scofield, Bryce (Sacramento) NA; Marina Brand; Bill Johnson; 
'CHansonEnv@aol.com'; Christian Lind; Christopher Huitt; Cybele Chang; Calvert, William (Sunol) NA; 
'charleen.gavette@noaa.gov'; Christian Lind; 'Charlie Rome'; Donn Oetzel; Farabee, David R.; Steve 
DUNN; 'Ellen Beatty'; 'Fred Cooper'; Horton, Rich (San Luis Obispo) NA; Hobby, Chris 
(HeidelbergCement); Holloway, John (Sunol) NA; 'Jay A. Johnson'; 'Justin Taplin'; 'laura.hoberecht@noaa.
gov'; Lourdes Gonzales; Lila Tang; lisa@dcs-llc.com; 'Mcqueen, Anne'; Velzy, Mike; 'Paul McCarter'; philip.
a.shannin@usace.army.mil; 'Ross, Jeffrey S.'; 'Sean K. Hungerford'; 'Tong Yin'; 'Voytek Bajsarowicz'; 
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'Warren Coalson' 
Subject: Moving from Pleasanton to San Ramon 
 
My office is moving from Pleasanton to San Ramon effective Monday, November 24, 2008.  My new 
phone number and address are as follows:
 

12667 Alcosta Blvd, Suite 400
San Ramon, CA  94583
 
Tel:  (925) 244-6584
 

My e-mail address and cell phone numbers will NOT change.
 
Thanks,
 
 
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
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